
BEFORE THE 

OIL & GAS COMMISSION 

HARDROCK EXCAVATING, LLC, 

Appellant, 

-vs-

DIVISION OF OIL & GAS RESOURCES 
MANAGEMENT, 

Appellee. 

Appeal Nos. 848 & 849 

Review of Chief's Orders 2013-02 
and 2013-07 

ORDER OF THE 
COMMISSION DISMISSING 
APPEALS 

Appearances: David P. Bertsch, Randolph L. Snow, Counsel for Appellant Hardrock Excavating, LLC.; 
Brian Ball, Assistant Attorney General, Counsel for Appellee Division of Oil & Gas 

Resources Management. 

Upon notice of voluntary dismissal filed by the Appellant, and pursuant to 

Commission Rule §1509-1-22(E), the Commission hereby DISMISSES appeal nos. 848 and 849. 

Date Issued: Ct.> / \2> !-:LD \ ~ 

/{ 

~-~ BRIAN MORLE~ l-vD 

DISTRIBUTION: 

David P. Bertsch, Via E-Mail [dber•ch@stark-knoll.com] & Regular Mail 
Randolph L. Snow, Via E-Mail [rsnow@bmsa.com] & Regular Mail 
Brian Ball, Via E-Mail [brian.ball@ohioanomeygeneral.gov] & Inter-Office Mail 



Osterman, Linda 

From: David Bertsch [DBertsch@stark-knoll.com] 

Sent: Monday, June 17,2013 4:22PM 

To: Osterman, Linda 

Cc: 'Snow Randy L' 

Subject: hardrock appeal nos. 848 & 849 

Linda, 
Hard rock Excavating, LLC hereby dismisses its two appeals to The Ohio Oil & Gas 
Commission (Appeal Nos. 848 & 849). 
David Bertsch 

STARK KNOLL 
EXPECT EXCELLENCE 

David Bertsch I Attorney 
Litigation & Employment Group 
Direct Dial: 330~572-0324! Direct Fax: 330-572-03251 Mobile Number: 330-328-5317 
DBertsch@stark-knoll.com 

Follow us on Facebook 

Download vCard I Directions I Website 

RECEIVED 

JUN 17 2013 
OIL & GAS COMMISSION 

Stark & Knoll • 3475 Ridgewood Road • Akron • 44333-3163 • Phone 330.376.3300 • Fax 330-572-0325 

ANY FEDERAL TAX ADVICE CONTAINED IN THE FOREGOING IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN BY THE PREPARER OF SUCH ADVICE TO BE 
USED, AND IT CANNOT BE USED BY THE RECIPIENT, FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING PENALTrES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE 
RECIPIENT. THIS DISCLOSURE IS INTENDED TO SATISFY U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT REGULATION. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. Any unauthorized review, use or disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
destroy a !I copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the 
sender immediately. 
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